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.____@qwest.net

From: "Jamie Munson" <im@marshillchurch.org>
To: C @agwest.net>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 4:03 PM

Subject: Re: For your prayerful consideration
Dear Paul -
After I sent my email response to you yesterday, Pastor Wayne Taylor contacted us to let us know that given
the escalated nature of your communication with us that he probably would not be the best mediator to serve
us. I wanted to communicate that to you as soon as passible so you could have that information as you
prepare your response to us. We are still fully committed and open to meeting with you and using a third
party mediator to facilitate such a meeting.
In addition we wanted you to know that we have taken down our member communication that was posted on
12-5-07. We still believe that it was the appropriate biblical position regarding vour relationship with Mars
Hill, but with the passage of time, we have decided to move on. Provided you no longer actively oppose the
leadership of Mars Hill, we will not use the members site or other general communications to advise Mars Hill
members to avoid contact with you due to unrepentant sin. Even if complete reconciliation takes some time,
our hope would be to go our separate ways in service of Christ.
Our door remains open to meet with you should you decide to take us up on that offer.
Respectfully,

Pastor Jamie

On 1/26/08 6:28 PM, ", - @gwest.net" - . -@qwest.net> wrote:

See attached Word documents.
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